

20 May 2026

Brent Walton
Waimakariri Irrigation Limited
PO Box 556
Rangiora 7440

By email only: brent.walton@wil.co.nz



Customer Services
P. 03 353 9007 or 0800 324 636

200 Tuam Street

PO Box 345
Christchurch 8140

E. ecinfo@ecan.govt.nz

www.ecan.govt.nz

Dear Brent

Extension to building consent lapse date – accepted

Building Consent: BCA122892
Project: Construction of two ponds
Project Address: Western side intersection of Dixons & Wrights Roads, Eyrewell

On 19 May 2026, Environment Canterbury received a request for an extension to the lapse date of this building consent. We have accepted your request and advise that this building consent will lapse on **12 July 2027** if it is not given effect to.

If you wish to carry out the activity specified in this building consent after the date of lapse, you will need to apply for a new building consent.

If you have any questions, please email buildingconsents@ecan.govt.nz.

Yours sincerely

Iona Powell
Acting BCA Co-ordinator

cc Ben Williams, Anderson Lloyd
Imogen Edwards, Anderson Lloyd